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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

March 7, 1968

Mr. M. T. Hall
P. 0. Box 476
Carrollton, Texas 75006

Re: §5,000 One-Well Plugging Bond,

M. T. Hall .
, NW/4 NE/4 Section 25, Township
\ 32 South, Range 16 West

Dear Mr. Hall:

On Rugust 8, 1967, this office accepted the above-captioned
bond with the understanding that it was to cover a well
previously operated by Guy I. Warren. It was further under=-
stood that Form C-104 showing chahge of ownership of the well
from Guy I. Warren to M. T. Hall was to be filed immediately.
Since said Form C-104 has not been received we are enclosing
a set and request that it be executed and filed with oup
District Office at Artesia.

We have now received a final report from Guy I. Warren and
therefore expect from you the Change of Ownership Form together
with a progress report on your operation.

Very truly yours,

I. R. TRUJILLO
Administrative Assistant
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